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RUTLAND COUNTY COUNCIL

THE CASTLE RESTORATION – CONSTRUCTION

	SUITABILITY ASSESSMENT QUESTIONNAIRE

Under the Public Contracts Regulations 2015, bidders are obliged to complete this Suitability Questionnaire. 

This questionnaire is to be completed and submitted as part of your tender response pack and it will be assessed first. 

Bidders passing this Questionnaire will then have their tender submissions evaluated.

		







[bookmark: _GoBack]SUITABILITY ASSESSMENT QUESTIONNAIRE
	1. Supplier Details
	Answer

	Full name of the Supplier completing the Questionnaire 
	

	Registered company address
	

	Registered company number
	


	Registered charity number

	

	Registered VAT number
	


	Name of immediate parent company
	


	Name of ultimate parent company
	


	
Please mark ‘X’ in the relevant box to indicate your trading status


	i) a public limited company                    
	 

	
	ii) a limited company
	 


	
	iii) a limited liability partnership
	

	
	iv) other partnership
	

	
	v)  sole trader
	

	
	vi) other (please specify)
	

	
Please mark ‘X’ in the relevant boxes to indicate whether any of the following classifications apply to you

	i)  Voluntary, Community and Social Enterprise (VCSE)
	

	
	ii) Small or Medium Enterprise (SME) [footnoteRef:1] [1:  See EU definition of SME: http://ec.europa.eu/enterprise/policies/sme/facts-figures-analysis/sme-definition/] 

	

	
	iii) Sheltered workshop
	

	
	iv) Public service mutual
	








	2. Contact Details

	Supplier contact details for enquiries about this Questionnaire

	Name
	

	Postal address
	

	Phone
	

	Mobile
	

	E-mail
	




	3. Within the past three years, please indicate if any of the following situations have applied, or currently apply, to your organisation.
	Please indicate your answer by marking ‘X’ in the relevant box.

	
	Yes
	No

	(a) [bookmark: h.1fob9te]your organisation is bankrupt or is the subject of insolvency or winding-up proceedings, where your assets are being administered by a liquidator or by the court, where it is in an arrangement with creditors, where its business activities are suspended or it is in any analogous situation arising from a similar procedure under the laws and regulations of any State;
	
	

	(b) your organisation is guilty of grave professional misconduct,  which renders its integrity questionable;
	
	

	(c) your organisation has entered into agreements with other economic operators aimed at distorting competition;
	
	

	(d) your organisation has shown significant or persistent deficiencies in the performance of a substantive requirement under a prior public contract, a prior contract with a contracting entity, or a prior concession contract, which led to early termination of that prior contract, damages or other comparable sanctions;
	
	

	(e) your organisation—
has been guilty of serious misrepresentation in supplying  information 
	
	



[bookmark: h.tyjcwt]If you have answered Yes to any question in Question 3, you should describe in an Appendix what measures have been implemented to prevent any recurrence.



	
4.
	Financial Information 

	4.1
	Please provide one of the following to demonstrate your economic/financial standing; 
Please indicate your answer with an ‘X’ in the relevant box.

	
	(a) A copy of the audited accounts for the most recent two years
	

	
	(b) A statement of the turnover, profit & loss account, current liabilities and assets, and cash flow for the most recent year of trading for this organisation
	

	
	(c) A statement of the cash flow forecast for the current year and a bank letter outlining the current cash and credit position
	

	

	
	(d) Alternative means of demonstrating financial status if any of the above are not available (e.g. forecast of turnover for the current year and a statement of funding provided by the owners and/or the bank, charity accruals accounts or an alternative means of demonstrating financial status).
	

	4.2
	(a) Are you are part of a wider group (e.g. a subsidiary of a holding/parent company)?
If yes, please provide the name below: 
	Name of the organisation
	

	Relationship to the Supplier completing the Questionnaire
	



	

Yes / No










	5.
	Relevant experience and contract examples

	
	Please provide details of up to three contracts, in any combination from either the public or private sector, that are relevant to the Authority’s requirement performed during the past three years. 
The named customer contact provided should be prepared to provide written evidence to the Authority to confirm the accuracy of the information provided below.


	
	
	Contract 1
	Contract 2
	Contract 3

	5.1
	Name of customer organisation

	
	
	

	5.2
	Point of contact in customer organisation
Position in the organisation
E-mail address
	

	
	

	5.3
	Contract start date
Contract completion date
Estimated Contract Value
	
	
	

	5.4
	Brief description of the contract 

	
	
	

	5.5 If you cannot provide at least one example, please provide an explanation for this e.g. your organisation is a new start-up.

	





	
	6.
	Insurance
	

	
6.1
	Please self-certify whether you already have, or can commit to obtain, prior to the commencement of the contract, the levels of insurance cover indicated below:

Employer’s (Compulsory) Liability Insurance  = £10m 
Public Liability Insurance = £10m
Professional Indemnity Insurance = £5m

It is a legal requirement that all companies hold Employer’s (Compulsory) Liability Insurance of £5 million as a minimum. Please note this requirement is not applicable to Sole Traders.
	 



Yes / No
Yes / No
Yes / No



	7.
	Compliance with equality legislation
	

	7.1
	In the last three years, has any finding of unlawful discrimination been made against your organisation by an Employment Tribunal, an Employment Appeal Tribunal or any other court?

	
Yes / No    

	7.2
	In the last three years, has your organisation had a complaint upheld following an investigation by the Equality and Human Rights Commission or its predecessors, on grounds or alleged unlawful discrimination?  

	
Yes / No


	8.
	Environmental Management
	

	8.1
	Has your organisation been convicted of breaching environmental legislation, or had any notice served upon it, in the last three years by any environmental regulator or authority (including local authority)? 
	
Yes / No



	9.
	Health and Safety
	

	9.1
	Please self-certify that your organisation has a Health and Safety Policy that complies with current legislative requirements. 
	
Yes / No


	9.2
	Has your organisation or any of its Directors or Executive Officers been in receipt of enforcement/remedial orders in relation to the Health and Safety Executive in the last 3 years? 
	
Yes / No




If you have answered Yes to any of the questions 7.1, 7.2, 8.1, 9.2 the Authority reserves the right to disqualify your bid unless you demonstrate that adequate measures have been taken to prevent a recurrence.
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